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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - May 6, 2021
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May 6, 2021 

In This Issue 
- PJ Marshall Awards - Call for submissions for 2021. 
- Applications open for Ontario Community Environment Fund. 
- AMO 2021 Conference: Path to Economic Recovery Panel announced. 
- Human Rights and Equity: The Role and Obligations of Municipal Leaders. 
- LAS webinar: Waterworks supply. 
- Energy Reporting Portal now open. 
- West Lincoln resolution concerning Beds of Navigable Waters Act. 
- Careers. 
 
AMO Matters 
Every year at the AMO Conference the PJ Marshall Awards recognize municipal 
excellence and innovation in capital projects, operating efficiencies and new 
approaches to service delivery. If you have something you are proud to share, the 
deadline for 2021 submissions is May 28, 2021. 
 
Provincial Matters 
The Ontario Community Environment Fund provides grants to projects that protect 
and restore the environment. Municipalities and other eligible groups may apply for 
grants by 5 p.m., June 23, 2021. 
 
Eye on Events 
AMO is pleased to announce the 2021 Path to Economic Recovery Panel including 
the Honorable Peter Bethlanfalvy, Minister of Finance and President of the Treasury 
Board, well-known economist and writer, Armine Yalnizyan and Diane J Brisbois, 
President and CEO of the Retail Council of Canada returns for this years panel. This 
panel is one of the many outstanding 2021 program offerings. Register today! 
 
2020 was an historical moment for laying bear the necessity to honestly and 
transparently face the issues of human rights, diversity, equity and inclusion. AMO has 



2

developed training to help members better understand these important and complex 
issues along with their roles and obligations. Space is limited. Register here. 
 
LAS 
Keeping water supplies safe and reliable is one of the most important and expensive 
tasks for many municipalities. Our NEW waterworks supply contract makes procuring 
the necessary products, equipment, and systems easier and less expensive. Join our 
webinar on May 19 to learn more. Part of the Municipal Group Buying Program.  
 
The Ministry of Energy, Northern Development and Mines is now accepting O. Reg. 
507/18 annual energy reports. Reporting is for the energy used in 2019 and due by 
July 1, 2021. Ministry information webinars will be held on May 12 and 26, and June 9 
and 23.  Email BPSsupport@ontario.ca with any questions. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
The West Lincoln resolution requests the amendment of the Beds of Navigable 
Waters Act such that affected lower and upper tier municipalities are also required to 
be served with notice when an application for natural severance is filed with the 
Courts. 
 
Careers 
Policy Specialist (CAO's Office) - Region of Halton. Division: Strategic Policy & 
Government Relations. There are 2 positions available: 1 full-time permanent; 1 
temporary full-time for up to 12 months. Posting Expires: May 7, 2021. Posting No.: 
CAO-198-21. Please apply online at Halton Job Postings. 
 
Commissioner, Corporate Services & CFO - City of Mississauga. Mississauga is 
Canada’s sixth largest city with over 90,000 businesses and 72 Fortune 500 
headquarters. We are in an exciting period of significant urban transformation. Req ID: 
16322. Vacancy Type: Permanent. Closing Date: May 12, 2021. Please apply directly 
through Mississauga Jobs. 
 
Manager, Human Resources - The Nation Municipality / Gérant des Ressources 
humaines - Municipalité de La Nation. Reports to Chief Administrative Officer. To view 
the job description for this position, please see The Nation Employment Opportunities. 
Resumes will be accepted until May 14th, 2021 at noon (12 p.m.) and should be 
addressed to Josée Brizard, CAO Clerk, The Nation Municipality, 958 Route 500 
West, Casselman, ON K0A 1M0, or email: Josée Brizard. 
 
Controller - The Nation Municipality / Contrôleur - Municipalité de La Nation. Reports 
to the Treasurer. To view the job description for this position, please see The Nation 
Employment Opportunities. Resumes will be accepted until noon (12 p.m.) on May 14, 
2021 and must be sent to Josée Brizard, Director General/Clerk, The Nation 
Municipality, 958 Route 500 O, Casselman, ON K0A 1M0, or email: Josée Brizard. 
 
Manager, Housing Programs - County of Simcoe. Employment Status: Permanent 
Full-Time. Reports to: Director, Social Housing. Reference Code: 1242. Closing Date: 
May 14, 2021. To view the job description and submit your application online, please 
visit Simcoe County Career Opportunities. 
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Manager of Operations - Municipality of Kincardine. Reports to: Director, Infrastructure 
& Development. This position oversees the public works operations and provides 
leadership for the fleet management program. Qualified candidates are invited to 
submit their application online at Kincardine Career Opportunities no later than May 
17, 2021 at 4:30 p.m. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - Norfolk County. Rural by nature, prosperous by design, 
Norfolk County is located one hour south of Toronto. To explore this opportunity 
please apply via email by May 19, 2021 or sooner to careers@waterhousesearch.ca 
quoting project NC-CAO. To speak to our Executive Recruiter or to receive a detailed 
position description please contact Jon Stungevicius at 416.214.9299 x1, or Amy 
Oliveira at 416.214.9299 x4. 
 
Manager, Development Services / CBO - Municipality of Kincardine. Reports to: 
Director, Infrastructure & Development. This position administers and enforces the 
Ontario Building Code, the Property Standards By-law and any other related By-Law 
respecting the safety of buildings. Qualified candidates are invited to submit their 
application online at Kincardine Career Opportunities no later than May 21, 2021. 
 
Integrity Commissioner - City of Ottawa / Commissaire à l’intégrité - Ville d’Ottawa. 
The appointment will be on a part-time, as required basis, for a one-year term with the 
possibility of a five-year term extension. Details on the mandate, duties and role of the 
position can be found at Ottawa Integrity Commissioner. A letter of interest and a 
current resume may be submitted by mail or email in confidence by May 31, 2021, at 4 
pm to the attention of: M. Rick O’Connor, City Clerk, 110 Laurier Avenue West, 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 1J1. Email: integrityrecruitment@ottawa.ca. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - Region of Niagara. Niagara Region is one of Canada’s 
most world-renowned destinations. It is home to a culturally and economically diverse 
urban and rural population of more than 430,000. Please click here to access the 
detailed CAO Position Profile. Please submit your resume and related information 
online to Kartik Kumar, Legacy Executive Search Partners, by 11:59 p.m. Friday, June 
4, 2021. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - Town of Innisfil. Please visit Town of Innisfil to learn 
more about the Town. To apply for this position, please submit your application and 
related materials to cmorrison@boyden.com and state the title of the position in the 
subject line of your email. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
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LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 

  
 

  

Please consider the environment 
before printing this. 

 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

To unsubscribe, please click here

  

 

 

 


